

Document: Proposed Rule, **Register Page Number:** 26 IR 2123

Source: March 1, 2003, Indiana Register, Volume 26, Number 6

Disclaimer: This document was created from the files used to produce the official CD-ROM Indiana Register . However, this document is unofficial.

**TITLE 848 INDIANA STATE BOARD
OF NURSING**

Proposed Rule
LSA Document #02-239

DIGEST

Amends 848 IAC 1-1-14 concerning fees for licensure to practice nursing; fees for renewal of a license to practice nursing; penalty fees for late renewal; fees for temporary permits; fees for verification of licensure to another state or jurisdiction; fees for filing a multistate licensure privilege form; and fees for updating a multistate licensure privilege form. Effective 30 days after filing with the secretary of state.

848 IAC 1-1-14

SECTION 1. 848 IAC 1-1-14 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

848 IAC 1-1-14 Fees

Authority: IC 25-1-8-2; IC 25-23-1-7; IC 25-23.2-3-5

Affected: IC 25-1-8-6; IC 25-23-1-10.5; IC 25-23.2-3-4

Sec. 14. (a) The fee for licensure by examination ~~shall be a~~ is the cost equal to the fee charged by the national provider of the exam and an additional administrative fee of fifty dollars (\$50) for the registered nurse examination or fifty dollars (\$50) for the practical nurse examination.

(b) The fee for licensure by endorsement ~~shall be~~ is fifty dollars (\$50).

(c) Verification of licensure to another state or jurisdiction shall be obtained through Nursys, the nurse license verification system of the National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc., 35331 Eagle Way, Chicago, Illinois 60678-1353, <http://www.ncsbn.org>. The individual requesting verification of licensure is responsible for paying the fee assessed by Nursys.

~~(c) (d)~~ If verification is not available through Nursys, the fee for endorsement out of Indiana shall be verification of licensure to another state or jurisdiction is ten dollars (\$10).

~~(d) (e)~~ The fee for licensure renewal shall be a total of is fifty dollars (\$50) for the biennium or any part thereof. ~~three dollars (\$3) of which will go toward the funding of the impaired nurses program.~~

~~(e) (f)~~ The penalty fee for ~~for~~ late renewals is as established by the health professions bureau.

~~(f) (g)~~ The fee for a temporary permit to practice nursing as an applicant awaiting licensure by endorsement, pursuant to IC 25-23-1-10.5, ~~shall be~~ is ten dollars (\$10).

~~(g) (h)~~ The fee for a duplicate wall certificate ~~shall be~~ is ten dollars (\$10).

(i) The filing fee for a multistate licensure privilege form is twenty-five dollars (\$25).

(j) The fee for updating the multistate licensure privilege form is twenty-five dollars (\$25) per biennium.

(k) The fee for reinstatement of a license invalidated under IC 25-23.2-3-4 is to be determined by IC 25-1-8-6. *(Indiana State Board of Nursing; 848 IAC 1-1-14; filed Mar 29, 1985, 10:43 a.m.: 8 IR 1028; filed Sep 12, 1985, 3:29 p.m.: 9 IR 289; filed Jun 6, 1996, 9:00 a.m.: 19 IR 3105; readopted filed Jul 30, 2001, 2:07 p.m.: 24 IR 4237)*

Notice of Public Hearing

Under IC 4-22-2-24, notice is hereby given that on April 17, 2003 at 9:30 a.m., at the Indiana Government Center-South, 302 West Washington Street, Auditorium, Indianapolis, Indiana the Indiana State Board of Nursing will hold a public hearing on proposed amendments concerning fees for licensure to practice nursing; fees for renewal of a license to practice nursing; penalty fees for late renewal; fees for temporary permits; fees for verification of licensure to another state or jurisdiction; fees for filing a multistate licensure privilege form; and fees for updating a multistate licensure privilege form. Copies of these rules are now on file at the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Room W041 and Legislative Services Agency, One North Capitol, Suite 325, Indianapolis, Indiana and are open for public inspection.

Lisa R. Hayes
Executive Director
Health Professions Bureau